
Harold Weinberg 
Rt. 8, Frederick, Ad. 21701 
301/473.-8186 
12/9/74 

Dear Congressman Lott, 

At the request of Jia Brown I AN hay to send you the enclosed 
copy of the fourth of the WHITNWa3H series on the JFK assassination. 

Also eucloeeais a list of ay earlier works. If you would like 
'any, 'lease let as know. 

Jim Loser and I had hoped to ;nave every Renbor a copy of this 
book prior to the vote on th. Freedom' of Information Law. Our work 
in the case of James Narl Ray is among the factor:' that =ado this 
impossible. Another is our financial limitations. However, if there is 
any Awaber you would like- to have A copy, if you would be kind enough to 
send se am addreased envelope anu any enclosure you might want with 
it smit as soon aw possible will do it. 

The immediate presoures of the Hay case, which account for the 
aPPearance of thia latter, mhoula ease rafter the end of this week. If 
I can be of any servief,. to you on either the JFK asoasAnation intorest 
'im Brown says you have or with regard to the Ray/King case, in which 
I hope as a amber of the JudicIary cot=itteu you :sight intone:et -j-cur-
ere, I would ytacomo thk opportunity. 

iutereste rand work include what io Lmown by tho generio The ldatergate. 
Thee* intere*to center around what has not apieearld in any book of 

know and were not the focus of any official investiottion. 
I as nearing the and of that manuscript. If you can provide ao Ath 
any of the matriel your corwiteto published, 1 would a)reciate it. 
Together -gith Dky voluminous files, they would them wind up in a 
college archive . 

Sincerlyly youre, 

Harold Weisberg 


